would listen that "All are sinners and could be saved by grace." Wesley
traveled through England leading a reform movement within the Anglican
Church. Later, missionaries were sent to America and on December 24,1784
the Baltimore Conference, the first Annual Conference, was held. Sixty
Methodist lay preachers met at the Lovely Lane Meeting House in what
became known as the Christmas Conference. The first action taken was to
separate themselves from English Methodism and form the Methodist
Episcopal Church with Francis Asbury and Thomas Coke the first bishops.
These men were charged with the development of the church in America. The
second action was to request that within the year all slave-holding Methodists
issue a "Writ of Manumission", the formal denunciation of slavery. As a part
of the Second Great Awakening, Bishop Asbury began preaching at a series
of camp meetings expecting a visitation of the Holy Spirit. Following
Wesley's model, the church sent out circuit riders across the land preaching
and leading the congregations. Circuit riders were showing up as soon as
people settled a community. Their parish was defined as:

Bounded on the east by the Alleghenies

On the south by the Gulf of Mexico

On the north by the Aurora Borealis, and

On the west by the setting sun.

In our area in 1785 Rev. Wilson Lee preached at Carpenter's Fort near
Rayland, Ohio and Rev. George Callahan preached to "squatters" near
Hopewell. Amidst much opposition, two circuit riders preached to settlers
near the burned out Ft. Steuben in 1794. The first Methodist Class Meeting
was held at "Father Spragues" at Hopewell in 1796 and in 1798 the Hopewell
Chapel was established. Classes at Sugar Grove, Richmond, and Wellsville
were soon established. In 1803 Bishop Asbury came to the Steubenville area
to preach. He returned on other occasions to preside over our Annual
Conferences first held in 1813. That same year, Hollow Rock Camp, “the
oldest continuing Camp Meeting in America and perhaps the world,” was
established and is still open today.

One winter's evening in 1816, about a dozen "Wesleyites," as they
were pleased to call themselves, met at the East Main Street log home of
local store owner Alexander Leslie whose house occupied a lot now covered
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